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ವಿಭಾ  I: ಪಿ      1-20 -  ತ್ರ  ,     ತ್ರ           

ಪಿ    1.      ೀ ೀ      ನ್  ರ್ಯ ರ್  ಯ    ರ್  

   ನ್ ಪಿ ತ್ರ   ಯ   ಪರ   : 

                                             ;              

           ;                                                  

                                               . 

                        ? 

1.          -    

2.                                             

3.                                                

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                      ಈ ಎ   

                                                       .           

                           ಈ                                  

      . 

ಪಿ    2.  ಿ        ಪಿ ತ್ರಮಾ   ಿ  

                                             ? 

(ಎ)          

( )                  

( )               

( )                

 ರ       : ( )    ನ್  ಯ ನ್ 

ವಿರ್  :                                                      

         .                                                

      .                    ,                           

                    . 

ಪಿ    3. ನ್     ಿ ೀನ್                

                                          /                ? 

1.      :     

2.      :    

3.      :    

4.       :     

(ಎ) 1     2 
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( ) 3     4 

( ) 3     

( ) 4     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :      ಎ      ;      ಎ       ;      ಎ      ;                

       .                         . 

ಪಿ    4. ಅ  ರ್ತ್ರ   ಪ            

                                                  /    

     ? 

1.                         . 

2.                                             . 

3.                                                         ;        

                                      . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     3     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                               .             

                 ,                                          . 

               ಎ             ;                             

ಎ             . 

ಪಿ    5.  ಿ     ತ್ರ        ನ್              

       -              /                 ? 

1.         :    

2.        :     

3.         :      

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 2     

( ) 1     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                      . 

                                        ;       . 

ಪಿ    6.  ರ್ವ ವ     ಸಾ ಪ  

1939                                                   ? 

1.                                        . 

2.       ಎ                                        . 
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3.                                     . 

4. ಎ .ಎ .                                             

                                         . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1, 2     4 

( ) 1, 3     4 

( ) 2     4     

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 1, 2     4 

ವಿರ್  :                                                        

ಎ                           .                                 

        .                                           ಈ         

                       . 

ಪಿ    7. ಅರ್  ವಿ ೀನ್       ಿ     ೀತ್ರ 

1856                                                      : 

1.                              ;                                

                   . 

2.                ಎ               1856                      

     . 

3.                                                    . 

(ಎ) 2     3     

( ) 1     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 2     

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                          ,       

       ,                   .                            

                                   . 

ಪಿ    8. ಮಾ   -    ೀ ವ                 ರ     ೀಯ 

   ನ್ ಪಿ ತ್ರ   ಯ   ಪರ   : 

                           1919      -               

                . 

                              ? 

1.                                               . 

2.                            ಎ                                  

      . 

3.                                                   . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     
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( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1, 2     3 

ವಿರ್  : 1919                                                     , 

        ,      -                                 . ಈ             

                        ,                               

           . 

ಪಿ    9.          ವನ್      

                                                       

        ? 

(ಎ)         

( )           

( )          

( )    -         

 ರ       : ( )    -ಅ ಿ      

ವಿರ್  :                                                  

         ,                     -                       . 

                                          . 

ಪಿ    10.  ೆೀ ಿ -ಪತ್ರ      ಪ      

‘     -   ’      ‘       ’ ಎ                              ? 

(ಎ)       

( )        

( )        

( )         

 ರ       : ( ) ಅ ರ್ವ   

ವಿರ್  :   ,                                    /     -    ಎ          

                        .                  ಎ                , 

                                       . 

ಪಿ    11.   ರ್        ಮಾನ್     ವ     ೀ     

                                               ? 

(ಎ)        

( )        

( )        

( )            

 ರ       : ( )  ೀ         

ವಿರ್  :                     ಎ                     -             

    .                        29              ,             

            . 
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ಪಿ    12.     -     ೀ         -   ವ   ವಿ  ಯ    

    -        (1926)                       -                  

                            ? 

(ಎ)                                          

( )                        

( )                                  

( )                                  

 ರ       : ( ) ಭಾ      ಹಣ            ಭಾ    ಸಾ   ಿ ಯ   

     

ವಿರ್  : 1     = 1       6     ಎ            ‘        ’,     ,             

                              .                     

        ,                         . 

ಪಿ    13.     ಿ    ,  ಣಯ        ನ್ ರೀ  ಣ 

                  : 

I.                 ,    ,                                  

              .  

II.                                        ,                    

  -                              . 

                          ? 

1.               

2.                       

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2     

ವಿರ್  :   . . 6                                         ,         

                                 .   -                      

                                               . 

ಪಿ    14.       ಯ             ಯ   

             /                          ? 

1.           ,     

2.              ,     

3.           ,      

4.          ,         

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

( ) 3     4 
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 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 

ವಿರ್  :                                                   

         .                                       

                          . 

ಪಿ    15.  ನ್ ಧ್ ವ       ತ್ರ   

                                                           ? 

(ಎ)    (     ) 

( )    (        ) 

( )      (    ) 

( )       (               ) 

 ರ       : ( ) ಯ  (ಅಧ್ವ ರ್   ) 

ವಿರ್  :                   :     ,       ,                  .     

                                    ;                 

            . 

ಪಿ    16.         ಹ  ೀ   ಯ    ಿ  

                                        ? 

(ಎ)                  

( )           

( )                            

( )         

 ರ       : ( )      ರ   ನ್ಪ    ಯ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                          

      .                                                 

        . 

ಪಿ    17. ಭಾ     ನ್ ಸಾ ನ್-  ಯ  ಪ  ತ್ರ 

          -                                        : 

1.            -                                                      

(  . . 595-596)        . 

2.                                    -                 . 

3.                                          -               . 

(ಎ) 1     2     

( ) 1     3     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 1, 2     3 

ವಿರ್  :    /                     -                          

                   . 9                                 ;      

                                                      . 
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ಪಿ    18. ಹ    ನ್           ಸಾ ಯ    

                                               : 

I.           -                      ;                       .  

II.                                           .  

III.                    ,         ,        ,                 

                    . 

                                 ? 

1.     I                                ಎ            . 

2.     II                                 . 

3.     III                              . 

(ಎ) 1     2     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :    -                                   ;        -      

                                       .                      

                 ,                                    . 

ಪಿ    19.      ರ್        ೀವ    ಯ  ಿಹ 

                                                   ? 

(ಎ)                                    ;                   

                        . 

( )                                  ;                    

              . 

( )                -                          ,          

                              . 

( )                                                    ,       

                    . 

 ರ       : ( ) 

ವಿರ್  : 1928                        -                       

             .                                                  

               . 

ಪಿ    20.    ೀ             ೀ ರ್ರ 

                                   : 

I.                                                 , 

                                                     

      .  

II.            ಎ    ಎ                    . 

                          ? 
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1.              ಎ           (           )         (                  )      

       . 

2.             /    (   )        /     (     )                   

         . 

3.             ಎ                     ಎ               . 

(ಎ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1     3     

( ) 3     

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 1     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                            ಎ                             . 

ಎ         ಎ                        .                        

                                  ಎ               . 

ವಿಭಾ  II: ಪಿ      21-40 -   ೀ , ಪರ           ೀನ್ 

ವಿ ಯ   

ಪಿ    21.              

2025    UNESCO             ಎ                                 

      ? 

(ಎ) ಈ     

( )    

( )      

( )      

 ರ       : ( )       

ವಿರ್  :              ಈ                         .            , 

                                              2025    UNESCO Global 

Geopark          . 

ಪಿ    22. ಮಾಧ್ರ್    ಿ ೀಯ   ಯ ನ್ರ್ನ್ 

                                           /         ? 

1.      2025                                 . 

2.                           ಈ                      . 

3.                                            . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     
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 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  :                                       2025         58     

             .                                    . 

                         . 

ಪಿ    23. ಅ  ಮಾ        ೀ     ೀಪ   ಹ ಮಾನ್ 

                                                  

   /         ? 

1.                  ,                              . 

2.          -                  -         ಎ                . 

3.                                        . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  :                                      ,              

            .     -            -    ಎ               

      .                /           /                 . 

ಪಿ    24. ಭಾ      ೀಪ   ೀಯ      

                                                         ? 

1.                                          

2.                                                        

3.                              V-           

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  :                                      ,               

                           -                        . 

                                                        .      

                                               . 

ಪಿ    25. ಸಾ  ಮಾ   ಯವ ಿ  

                                                  : 

I.                  -                                 

                                     .  

II.                                                    

                                        .  
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III.       2.0                                 2047             

                                            . 

                          /         ? 

1.     II,     I                                     . 

2.     III,     I                                         . 

3.     I                                       III         . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  :                     ,     ,                           

              .                                        ; 

      2.0         ,     ,                                       . 

ಪಿ    26. Rhynchostylis retusa -         ವ  

Rhynchostylis retusa (          )                       : 

1.                 ಎ             . 

2. ಈ       ಈ                      . 

3.                        ಎ            . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     3 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     3 

ವಿರ್  :                                  ಎ           .    

        ‘      ’ ಎ            ,                              . 

       ಈ                    ;                          . 

ಪಿ    27.       

 -                    UNESCO                                  

           /           ? 

1.                           . 

2.                                     . 

3.                                  . 

4.                                      . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     3 

( ) 3     

( ) 2     4 



UPSC             2026 - GS Paper I                     

                                                                                                                                       12 

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                        -        ,               

   -            .    2024    UNESCO                       ;    

                     . 

ಪಿ    28. FAOಯ ‘          ’     Blue Transformation 

           2025                               FAO,                 

       ‘Blue Transformation’                 . FAO         ‘Four Betters’       

         ? 

(ಎ)           ,          ,                         

( )           ,          ,                         

( )                ,          ,                         

( )            ,          ,                                 

 ರ       : ( )           ,       ೀ ಣ,      ಪರ             ೀರ್ನ್ 

ವಿರ್  : FAO                Blue Transformation         Better Production, Better Nutrition, 

Better Environment     Better Life ಎ                         .           

     ,                                              . 

ಪಿ    29.   ವ    ೀರ್  

                                    /         ? 

1.                              . 

2.                                             . 

3.    UNESCO                             ‘       ’ ಎ            . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     3     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                              

                        .        -           ‘       ’ ಎ       

    .                   . 

ಪಿ    30. ಭಾ     ನ್     Plan Vivo ಪಿಮಾ ೀ   REDD+  ೀ   

         Plan Vivo         Reducing Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation (REDD+) 

             ? 

(ಎ)        REDD+      

( ) ಈ             ICFRE-ICIMOD        REDD+      

( )             REDD+      

( )                      REDD+      
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 ರ       : ( )           ಯ REDD+  ೀ   

ವಿರ್  :                                   REDD+              

    Plan Vivo                   REDD+        .              

    ,                 ,                                       . 

ಪಿ    31. ಹ ಮಾನ್    ರ್   ಭಾ    ಪಿ ತ್ರ ಿ  

                                                  : 

I.      Long-Term Low Emission Development Strategy (LT-LEDS) 2070      -     

                       .  

II.       2024                4  Biennial Update Report (BUR-4), 2019          

2020                            8%             .  

III.     -                                                   

                       . 

                          /         ? 

1.     II,     I                      . 

2.     III,     I                         . 

3.     I     III                                       . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  : LT-LEDS                                     . BUR-4         

       -                     .     -                       

      ;      ,                             . 

ಪಿ    32. ಪ            

                                       /         ? 

1. IUCN Red List    Endangered ಎ            ಈ           ಈ             

                  . 

2.                                                    . 

3.                                                  

         . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  :                                                     

       .                                                   

           .                         . 
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ಪಿ    33. ಮಾಯ   ಿ  ಪರ   ರ್ಯ ರ್          

                                                              

      /                      ? 

1.                                                        

                                 . 

2.         -                                               

                     . 

3.                                                          

                                    . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :             -               ,      ,                  

                .          ,                                 . 

                                                              . 

ಪಿ    34. ವಿ    ಅ      ಿ ೀಯ    ಿ      

                                                          

                                   ? 

1.                                                        

                                    . 

2.                                                          

                             . 

3.                                                 -            

                   ,                  ,                    

                        . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                    -         .      

   -                                                       , 

                 -                                  

          . 

ಪಿ    35. ನ್ ಯ     ತ್ರ  

                                        : 

1.          (Antecedent)                    . 
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2.                      . 

3.                                        . 

4.                       . 

(ಎ)         

( )     

( )      

( )      

 ರ       : ( )      

ವಿರ್  :                                        /   ,         

                 .                                  

      ,    -                                             . 

ಪಿ    36. ಭಾ ತ್ರೀಯ   ಯ         

                                    /         ? 

1.                                             . 

2. ಎ                                                     . 

3.                                                 . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 

ವಿರ್  :            ಎ                                        . 

                                 , ಎ                     

                                          .            ,       

                                        . 

ಪಿ    37.    ಯ   ನ್        ೀರ್      ಅ          

                                                       

                       /         ? 

1.                                                            

          ಎ                . 

2.                                                       

                                  . 

3.                                                      

        ಎ                 . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     
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 ರ       : ( ) 1 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                      

         .                                            .        

                           ;                            

       . 

ಪಿ    38.     ರ  ಪಿ   ಅ     (RAD) 

                   (NMSA)       Rainfed Area Development (RAD)                

   ? 

1.                                       

2.                                  

3.                 (IFS)                                        

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : RAD                -                                      

         .   ,       ,        ,                           

                                         . 

ಪಿ    39.  ರ      OEKO-TEX ಪಿಮಾಣಪ ಿ  

                 ಎ       OEKO-TEX                             

   ? 

1.      -                                                         

                  . 

2. ಎ                     ,                                ಎ      

                                                . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2     

ವಿರ್  : OEKO-TEX                                              

                  .                               ಎ               

                                             . 

ಪಿ    40.  ೀ ವ       

                                                  

            ? 

1.       

2.     



UPSC             2026 - GS Paper I                     

                                                                                                                                       17 

3.     

4. ಈ    

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 1     3 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 3     4 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     3 

ವಿರ್  :                                  ;                       

                                     .             

               , ಈ                        . 

ವಿಭಾ  III: ಪಿ      41-60 - ಪಿ    ವಿ ಯ ಮಾನ್  ,   ವ   

      ಿ  ನ್ 

ಪಿ    41. INTERPOL  ೀ     

    I         II        : 

ಪ   I - INTERPOL  ೀ   A.           B.         C.           D.           

ಪ   II -    ೀ  

1.                             

2.                          ,                               

       

3.                                                    ಎ     

     

4.                           

(ಎ) A-3, B-1, C-2, D-4 

( ) A-3, B-2, C-1, D-4 

( ) A-4, B-2, C-1, D-3 

( ) A-4, B-1, C-2, D-3 

 ರ       : ( ) A-4, B-2, C-1, D-3 

ವಿರ್  :                               ;                         

                ;                                      ;      

                                       ಎ              . 

ಪಿ    42. NIRANTAR     

    ,                                      NIRANTAR - National Institute for 

Research and Application of Natural Resources to Transform, Adapt and Build Resilience -                  

   /         ? 

1. Ecosystem Survey and Analysis ಎ                    Botanical Survey of India, Kolkata    . 

2. Research and Management of Ecosystem Service ಎ                 Central Zoo Authority, New Delhi 

   . 
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3. Capacity Development Support ಎ                 Indian Institute of Forest Management, Bhopal    . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1     3     

( ) 2     

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : Ecosystem Survey and Analysis       Botanical Survey of India            ; Capacity 

Development Support  Indian Institute of Forest Management            . Research and Management of 

Ecosystem Service               ICFRE, Dehradun; Central Zoo Authority    . 

ಪಿ    43.   ವ   ನ್     ಭಾ      -  ನ್ರ್ರ 2026 

                             2026                  .       

                        /          ? 

1.                                                          . 

2.                                                             . 

3.     -                                . 

4.                                   . 

(ಎ) 2     3 

( ) 1     4 

( ) 3     4 

( ) 1     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     4 

ವಿರ್  :           MoU                             Charité University 

        ;                        .                       

              ,         .                    -         

                  . 

ಪಿ    44. DHRUV64   ಿೀ ಿ    

DHRUV64                     /         ? 

1.                                        DIR-V               

                  . 

2.                   1.0 GHz, 64-bit dual-core              . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2     

ವಿರ್  : C-DAC           DHRUV64, Digital India RISC-V (DIR-V)                      

                     .    1.0 GHz     64-bit dual-core               , 

                         . 
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ಪಿ    45.        ಿ ಯ  ಣ ರ್ಯ ರ್     BIS ಮಾನ್   

               (BIS)                                           

                         .                 /         ? 

1.            IS 19445:2025 ಎ           . 

2.                                                 . 

3.      TBRL, DRDO          30th Central Scientific Research Institute                 . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : IS 19445:2025                                                  

             .              ,                     

                  .                                        

   . 

ಪಿ    46. 2025      ಪಿ     ವಿ   

 . .         ‘X’     2025                  .                         

                             . ‘X’   ? 

(ಎ)     ಎ .      

( )           

( )         

( )           

 ರ       : ( )       ವ 

ವಿರ್  :       ,  . .                                       , 

                   .                     ಎ .              

2025                             . 

ಪಿ    47.  ಿ ಯ    ಸಾ ಯ        ನ್ವ      

                                                /    

     ? 

1.                                                            

  . 

2. 14               ಎ                                            . 

3.                                               ‘       ’   

          . 

(ಎ) 1     2     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     

( ) 1, 2     3 
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 ರ       : ( ) 1 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                              .       ಎ   

                                         ;                 

            .                                             . 

ಪಿ    48. ಭಾ     ನ್ ಅ  ಹ        

                                                               

   ? 

(ಎ) CG Power and Industrial Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Renesas Electronics     STARS Microelectronics        - 

     

( ) Tata Semiconductor Assembly and Test Pvt. Ltd. -      

( ) HCL-Foxconn Joint Venture India Chip Ltd. -         

( ) SiCSem Pvt. Ltd. -     

 ರ       : ( ) HCL-Foxconn Joint Venture India Chip Ltd. -  ಧ್ಯ ಪಿ   

ವಿರ್  : HCL-Foxconn                           ಎ                  

                        ;               .                

                  . 

ಪಿ    49. ಭಾ    ೀ          

                  -                ‘Bharat Forecast System’          

           /         ? 

1.                                               . 

2.      IIT Delhi          . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         

 ರ       : ( ) 1 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : Bharat Forecast System     BharatFS 6  .  .                              

           ,                                  .      

                          (IITM),             ; IIT Delhi    . 

ಪಿ    50. Boong   ನ್  ಿ  

Boong                                   : 

1. ಈ            British Academy of Film and Television Arts (BAFTA)          Children’s and Family Film 

           . 

2. ಈ                           . 

3. Children’s and Family Film        BAFTA                             . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 3     
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 ರ       : ( ) 1, 2     3 

ವಿರ್  :            Boong                           . BAFTA 2026    Children’s 

and Family Film                 ಈ                                  

        . 

ಪಿ    51.         ಿ  ನ್ 

                                              ? 

1.                                                    

              . 

2.                                                          

             . 

3. Consortium blockchain ಎ                                            

                  . 

4.                                                       

                  . 

(ಎ) 1     3 

( ) 2     4     

( ) 1, 2     4 

( ) 1     4     

 ರ       : ( ) 1, 2     4 

ವಿರ್  :                           ,                             

                                                            .     

                  consortium blockchain;       -                  

       hybrid blockchain ಎ           . 

ಪಿ    52.  -   ಯ     ಯ ಮಾ ರ 

                                                   ,       

                                             ,            

                           -                             ? 

(ಎ)              

( )               

( )                   

( )              

 ರ       : ( )  ಿ       ಮಾ ರ 

ವಿರ್  :                                   ,                     

         ;                         .                      

                                  . 

ಪಿ    53. RBI ಹಣ        ವಿ    ಯ    

                 Financial Inclusion Index (FI-Index)            -          

                    ? 

(ಎ)        ,                     
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( )            , GDP                   

( )     ,               

( )     ,                    

 ರ       : ( ) ಪಿ  ,          ಣ    

ವಿರ್  : RBI  FI-Index               ,            ಎ                   

               .                   Access, Usage     Quality    . 

ಪಿ    54. ONDC  ಪ ಿ      ೀ  

     Open Network for Digital Commerce (ONDC)                               

                ? 

(ಎ) ಎ                                           

( )      -                    

( )                                      -                    

         

( ) ಎ                 UPI                        

 ರ       : ( ) 

ವಿರ್  : ONDC                    -           ,                    

                         .                                      

                                 ;                        

        . 

ಪಿ    55. UPI              

Unified Payments Interface (UPI)     Central Bank Digital Currency (Digital Rupee)                 

     ? 

(ಎ) UPI   -                 ,                           

                  . 

( ) UPI                           /                   ;      

                                         . 

( ) UPI                                 ;                  -

 -                                      . 

( ) UPI              ಎ                                   

   . 

 ರ       : ( ) 

ವಿರ್  : UPI                                  ,                

     .          RBI                          ,           

RBI       ;                    . 

ಪಿ    56. Real-World Assets (RWA) Tokenization 

Real-World Assets (RWA) Tokenization                           ? 

1.         ಎ                                                     

             . 

2.                    24 x 7                                       . 
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3.                                                                 

       . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1     3     

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 1, 2     3 

ವಿರ್  : RWA                                                

         .           ,                                   

               .                     ,                    

                . 

ಪಿ    57. Sustainability Bond 

                     ಎ                                    

                                       ? 

(ಎ)          

( )           

( )              

( )           

 ರ       : ( )    ೀನ್        

ವಿರ್  :                          ;                            

        .                ಎ                                   

    Sustainability Bond    . 

ಪಿ    58. M1xchange     MSME ಹಣ   

MSME         M1xchange                               /         ? 

1. M1xchange MSME                            . 

2. M1xchange MSME               Bills of Exchange                   . 

3. M1xchange MSME                                 . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 2     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     

 ರ       : ( ) 2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : M1xchange RBI        TReDS       MSME                        

                                   .                   

                ;                           . 

ಪಿ    59. Crowding Out Effect 

                     ‘Crowding Out Effect’                       

       ? 

(ಎ)                                      
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( )                                                  

( )                                        

( )                                           

 ರ       : ( ) 

ವಿರ್  :                                                   .     

                                                    ; 

      Crowding Out Effect ಎ           . 

ಪಿ    60. ಅಪ ಪ               ವಯ        

Rare Earth Elements (REEs)     Critical Minerals                     /         ? 

1.           ,                                                  

REEs                  . 

2. REE                              ,             ಎ           . 

3.                                                      2025    

National Critical Mineral Mission (NCMM)      . 

4. Rare Earth Elements     13                    . 

(ಎ) 1     3     

( ) 3     

( ) 1, 3     4 

( ) 1, 2     4 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : REEs                  , ಎ       ,          ,               

             .                       ಎ                   . REEs 

    17        - 15         ,                . 

ವಿಭಾ  IV: ಪಿ      61-80 - ವಿ  ನ್-  ಿ  ನ್,   ವ  , 

          ವಿ ನ್ 

ಪಿ    61. ವಿಮಾನ್ ನ್ ರ್ ಯ  ವಿ  

                                         /         ? 

1. ‘Aviation Hull Insurance’        , ಎ                                     

              . 

2.          130                      1999  Montreal Convention      ,     

                               /                     

                                                 . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         
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 ರ       : ( ) 1     2     

ವಿರ್  : Aviation Hull Insurance                   . Montreal Convention       

               /                                       

      ,                                                 . 

ಪಿ    62. Crowdfunding 

Crowdfunding                     /         ? 

1.                -                                

                                Crowdfunding    . 

2.                     (SMEs)                                       

               . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2     

ವಿರ್  : Crowdfunding                                              

      .                 SME                            

         ;        ,                                    . 

ಪಿ    63.   ತ್ರ       ಅ       ೀ    

                                            : 

1.   .ಎ .            -                       - Insurance Regulatory and Development 

Authority of India           

2. ಎ . .         -                                     - Securities and 

Exchange Board of India           

3.        .         -                               - Reserve Bank of India 

          

4.  .ಎ .         -                                   - Reserve Bank 

of India           

              ಎ                  ? 

(ಎ) 2     

( ) 2     3 

( ) 1, 3     4 

( ) 2     4 

 ರ       : ( ) 2     4 

ವಿರ್  : ಎ . .            SEBI                        ;     

       RBI                              .                   

          , IRDAI    ;                                               

      . 
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ಪಿ    64. NBFC   

        Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs)                       : 

1. NBFC                             . 

2.                     ಎ   NBFC   RBI               . 

3. NBFC                             ,                      

      . 

4.             NBFC           Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)     

         . 

(ಎ) 1     4 

( ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 4     

( ) 2, 3     4 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     4 

ವಿರ್  : NBFC                                               

                                .            RBI               

  ;        ‘ಎ   NBFC  ’ ಎ            . NBFC        DICGC          . 

ಪಿ    65.           ನ್   ಯ    (MPI) 

Multidimensional Poverty Index (MPI)                       : 

1. MPI     Alkire-Foster                          . 

2. NITI Aayog       MPI     12             . 

3. Maternal Health     Bank Account       NITI Aayog  MPI     UNDP  MPI ಎ       

       . 

(ಎ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1     3     

( ) 2     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :        MPI, Alkire-Foster             ,      MPI  10          

                       ಎ   ಎ                             12 

            . ಈ ಎ               UNDP      MPI     . 

ಪಿ    66.           

                                  /         ? 

1.                                                          

                  . 

2.                                                          

        . 

3.                 DNA                  . 

(ಎ) 1     
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( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :       ,    ಎ    , mRNA          RNA interference                  

                              .                             

                                 .             DNA          

        . 

ಪಿ    67. Large Language Models (LLMs) 

                   Large Language Models (LLMs)                     /    

     ? 

1. LLM                                                     

                        . 

2. LLM                                                    

        . 

3. LLM                              . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : LLM                                                ; 

         loss                                    .          

                                                  ;        

                   . 

ಪಿ    68.        ಿ  ನ್ 

                                     /         ? 

1.                  Radar Cross-Section       Radar Absorbing Material             . 

2.                                             . 

3.                                                         

        . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                          Radar Absorbing Material 

      .                         ;                                

       .                                         ,         

            . 
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ಪಿ    69. ವಿಮಾನ್   Black Box 

                  Black Box                           /    

     ? 

1.                                                                . 

2.    cockpit voice     flight data ಎ            . 

3.      memory units     stainless steel     titanium              . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : Black Box ಎ           Cockpit Voice Recorder     Flight Data Recorder ಎ     

           .                memory unit                       

     .                       , acoustic/ultrasonic ‘pinger’                . 

ಪಿ    70. ಹ     ಿೀ   

Green Hydrogen                     /         ? 

1. Carbon Capture and Storage (CCS)                                      

       Green Hydrogen    . 

2.                                                            

          . 

3.      National Green Hydrogen Mission 2030               50 MMT           

                      . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                      

         Green Hydrogen ಎ           .           + CCS               

Blue Hydrogen.            2030         5 MMT                    50 MMT 

                            . 

ಪಿ    71. ಭಾ      ಯ     ಯವ ಿ                 ಿ  

                                                            

     : 

1. Indian National Space Promotion and Authorisation Centre (IN-SPACe)                          

                  . 

2. Agnikul Cosmos 3D-         ಎ                            . 

3. Skyroot Aerospace, GSLV                       . 

(ಎ) 1     
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( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : IN-SPACe                                                . 

Agnikul                3D-     ಎ        Agnibaan SOrTeD         . Skyroot 

    Vikram                    ; ISRO  GSLV                . 

ಪಿ    72. Drone Swarms 

Drone Swarms                         /         ? 

1.                           Terahertz                     . 

2.                                                . 

3. GPS Spoofing                 ಎ                       . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                              . GPS spoofing     

jamming                           ಎ                     . Terahertz 

                                           ಎ          

           . 

ಪಿ    73. GenomeIndia Project 

GenomeIndia Project                         /         ? 

1.    Human Genome Project           . 

2. ಈ                 Department of Biotechnology (DBT)           . 

3.                                                    . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : GenomeIndia, DBT                                      .      

                                                     ,     

                   -                                       . 

ಪಿ    74. National Quantum Mission (NQM) 

National Quantum Mission (NQM)                         /         ? 

1.    50-1000 physical qubits           -     quantum computers                 

    . 
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2.                                   R&D             Thematic Hubs (T-Hubs) 

          . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     

( ) 1     2 ಎ   

( ) 1     2         

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2     

ವಿರ್  : National Quantum Mission 2023-24    2030-31                , quantum computing, 

communication, sensing/metrology    materials/devices               thematic hubs     . ಎ   

        50    1000 physical qubits                                       . 

ಪಿ    75. ಭಾ    Deep Ocean Mission 

     Deep Ocean Mission                         /         ? 

1.                Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways      . 

2. Matsya-6000                 3                       . 

3. Samudrayaan ಈ                  . 

(ಎ) 1     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : Deep Ocean Mission     Ministry of Earth Sciences        . Samudrayaan        

               Matsya-6000,                 6,000                  

                              . 

ಪಿ    76. ಸಾರ್ವ               ರ  

                                                    

       .                                                   

                       .                                 

              ,                                . 

                                                    ? 

(ಎ) Esprit de corps 

( )      (Equity) 

( )       (Accountability) 

( )            (Delegation) 

 ರ       : ( )    ರ  (Accountability) 

ವಿರ್  :                     ,                     ,        

                                .                        

                   ,                                    . 
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ಪಿ    77. ಅ    ,  ನ್ ತ್ರ ಹ            ವ ಪರ   

  -                                                          

                                         .               

                                            .       ,      

                                                . 

                                   ? 

1.                                                        

              . 

2.                                                     

                        . 

3.          ,                                                

          . 

4.       Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA)    ,                    

       . 

(ಎ) 1, 3     4     

( ) 2, 3     4     

( ) 1     2     

( ) 1, 2, 3     4 

 ರ       : ( ) 1, 3     4 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                    ,                                  

         .                                                

                                     . 

ಪಿ    78.  ಹ ಯ  ಮಾ ತ್ರ     ಸಾರ್ವ     ಪ    

                           Ms. X                        

                                     .                          

                                        ಎ                     ; 

                             .            ಈ             

                           ಎ            . 

Ms. X ಈ         ? 

1.                                            . 

2.                                                         

    . 

3.                          ,             ‘              ’ 

        . 

(ಎ) 1     2     

( ) 3     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1, 2     3 
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 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                                                    

                          .                        /    

                            due diligence               ,          

                                 . 

ಪಿ    79.  ವಿ ನ್  ವಿ  13 ಅ ಯ   ‘   ’ 

‘X’              III     13         ‘   ’ ಎ            ,        , 

     ,                            ಎ         . ‘Y’        13  

‘   ’                                                

       ಎ       ;      ‘X’       . 

                    : 

(ಎ)                                   X                . 

( ) ‘   ’                  ಎ   Y                . 

( ) X     Y                   . 

( ) Y                    . 

 ರ       : ( ) Y ಅರ್  ಅ  ಿಯ ಮಾ ಿ   ರ    

ವಿರ್  :    13(3)(a)      ‘   ’          ,    ,      ,    ,      , 

                                            . X 

                                                 . 

ಪಿ    80.  ವಿ ನ್    ೆಪ   ೀ ವ ,            ತ್ರ 

                                     : 

1.                ‘         ’ ಎ            ಎ              

   . 

2. Indian Independence Act, 1947     Government of India Act, 1935             ಎ           

      . 

3.                        26      1950                       . 

                                ? 

(ಎ)               . 

( )               . 

( )     3        ಎ              . 

( )                  . 

 ರ       : ( )          ರ     

ವಿರ್  :    393         ‘Constitution of India’ ಎ         ;    394           

      26      1950                   ;    395 Indian Independence Act, 1947     

Government of India Act, 1935              .                      . 
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ವಿಭಾ  V: ಪಿ      81-100 -     , ಅ      ಿ ೀಯ 

  ಧ್             

ಪಿ    81. ಭಾ     ನ್ ಅ  ವಿ   ರ್ಯ      ಹ     

                                              /         ? 

1.           2018             Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act                  

                                                           

       . 

2. Sugamya Bharat Abhiyan                          ,                    -     

       ಎ                                                  . 

3. National Divyangjan Finance and Development Corporation (NDFDC)     Ministry of Corporate Affairs, PwD   

                                     . 

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 2     

( ) 1     3 

( ) 1     

 ರ       : ( ) 2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : Rights of Persons with Disabilities Act 2016         ; 2018       .          

               ,         ICT                   . NDFDC          

                            ,                            

            . 

ಪಿ    82. ಪರ     ತ್ರ     ಪರ           ರ  ವಿ ನ್   

                                                               

     : 

1.     ,     ,                                               

                                . 

2.                                                    . 

3.                                                         

             . 

                                ? 

(ಎ)     2        ಎ              . 

( )     1     3 ಎ   ಎ              . 

( )                  . 

( )               . 

 ರ       : ( )     2                   ರ    

ವಿರ್  :     ,     ,                                             

       ;            1    .                  10(26)           ST        

                     .    243D          SC/ST                

       . 
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ಪಿ    83.   ತ್ರ ನ್ ಪಿ      

                                                        : 

1. Unstarred                                     . 

2. Starred                              . 

3. Unstarred                               . 

                                ? 

(ಎ)               . 

( )     2        ಎ              . 

( )                  . 

( )               . 

 ರ       : ( )         ಮಾ ಿ   ರ    

ವಿರ್  : Starred                                                      . 

Unstarred                                                 .            

             . 

ಪಿ    84. ಪರ     ತ್ರ     ಪರ            ಯ ಣ   ತ್ರ 

           Committee on the Welfare of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes                  

     : 

1. ಈ                    ಎ                      ;              

                  . 

2.          20                    10               . 

3.                                                      ಈ      

              . 

4.                          ಎ                           . 

                                ? 

(ಎ)                . 

( )     2          . 

( )     1        ಎ              . 

( )               . 

 ರ       : ( )          ರ     

ವಿರ್  :                 20              10            .         

                  .                        ;              

           .                       . 

ಪಿ    85. Mission Sudarshan Chakra 

     Mission Sudarshan Chakra                       : 

1.            ,                                                 

         . 

2.     ,                                                      

                 ಈ             . 
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3. 2035                                     ಎ                  

                    . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1     2     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     

 ರೀ ೆ      : ( ) 1, 2     3 

ವಿರ್  : Mission Sudarshan Chakra                                      .    

                     ಎ     ,                               

2035                                                        . 

ಪಿ    86. ಭಾ                  ಪ ವ ರ್ ನ್        

                                                        : 

1.                  ‘      ’                                  

        . 

2.                                      . 

3. Mechi Bridge                                              

                   . 

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 1     

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                    ,                                  ; 

                              .                -    

       ;          .            -          -            

       . 

ಪಿ    87. BNSS ಅ ಯ   Zero FIR 

Bharatiya Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita (BNSS), 2023       Zero First Information Report (Zero FIR)          

           /         ? 

1. cognizable/non-cognizable                                           

       Zero FIR        . 

2. Zero FIR                 Officer-in-Charge,                     

                     . 

3. Zero FIR                                   ಎ                    . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 2     3     

( ) 1     

( ) 2     
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 ರ       : ( ) 2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : BNSS     173                           cognizable              

       ;     1    non-cognizable                           .           

      cognizable           DSP                                     

           .                ಎ                    . 

ಪಿ    88. ಭಾ     ವ                ಿ      ಯ   

                                                : 

1. Central Economic Intelligence Bureau (CEIB) -                                  - 

Ministry of Home Affairs 

2. Serious Fraud Investigation Office (SFIO) -                       - Ministry of Finance 

3. Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) -                                       

                         - Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions 

    ಎ                              ? 

(ಎ) 1 

( ) 2 

( ) 3 

( )         

 ರ       : ( ) 1 

ವಿರ್  : CEIB                               ;             

       Revenue Department         . SFIO                            ; 

       Ministry of Corporate Affairs         . CBI                             

           . 

ಪಿ    89. ಭಾ   ಅ  ೀ    ಅ      ಿ ೀಯ  ಪ      

                                         ? 

1. Employment Policy Convention 

2. Abolition of Forced Labour Convention 

3. International Convention on the Protection of the Rights of All Migrant Workers and Members of Their Families 

4. Geneva Convention Relative to the Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of War 

5. Convention on Reduction of Statelessness 

(ಎ) 2     4 

( ) 1     2 

( ) 3     4     

( ) 3, 4     5 

 ರ          ತ್ರ:   ಯ           ರ     ೀ      ;  ರ     ೀ   3 

    5 ಮಾ ಿ . 

ವಿರ್  :     ILO Employment Policy Convention     Abolition of Forced Labour Convention ಎ     

       .     Fourth Geneva Convention       .     Migrant Workers Convention     

Convention on the Reduction of Statelessness                 .                      

     . 



UPSC             2026 - GS Paper I                     

                                                                                                                                       37 

ಪಿ    90. AI Impact Summit, 2026 - ನ್ರ್ ಹ  

             AI Impact Summit, 2026                       : 

1.                  People, Planning     Progress ಎ                  

        . 

2.                    Democratizing AI Resources         , Charter for Democratic Diffusion of AI 

                            AI                         binding framework ಎ   

     . 

3. New Delhi Declaration on AI Impact                              ,        Access for 

Social Empowerment, AI for Science     Secure and Trusted AI    . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1     2     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 3     

 ರ       : ( ) 3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :                 People, Planet     Progress; Planning    . Charter for Democratic 

Diffusion of AI                           ; binding framework    .            

Access for Social Empowerment, AI for Science     Secure and Trusted AI       . 

ಪಿ    91. ಭಾ  -ASEAN  ಪ ವ  ೀ     

                 /               ASEAN                        

     ? 

1. Kaladan Multi-Modal Transit Transport Project 

2. India-Myanmar-Thailand (IMT) Trilateral Highway 

3. Agartala-Akhaura Rail Line 

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 2     3 

( ) 1     3 

( ) 2     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  : Kaladan                               ; IMT         -     -

                     .                 ASEAN            .       -

               -           ;        ASEAN        . 

ಪಿ    92. ಭಾ         ವಿ    ೀ     

    I         II        : 

ಪ   I - ಭಾ          ೀ   A.                  B.                     

C.                D. Institute of Security and Law Enforcement Studies 

ಪ   II -    

1.        

2.         

3.     
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4.       

(ಎ) A-1, B-4, C-2, D-3 

( ) A-3, B-2, C-4, D-1 

( ) A-3, B-4, C-2, D-1 

( ) A-1, B-2, C-4, D-3 

 ರ       : ( ) A-3, B-2, C-4, D-1 

ವಿರ್  :                        ;                     

          ;                       ;                           

                              . 

ಪಿ    93. ಭಾ        ರ          ವ   

                          /                     ? 

1. Su-30 MKI           

2. T-90 Mk-III        

3. Akula Class            

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 1     3 

( ) 1     

( ) 2     

 ರ       : ( ) 1     2 

ವಿರ್  : Su-30 MKI             HAL                       ; T-90 Mk-III 

              Heavy Vehicles Factory              . Akula Class            

              ,                        ;                    . 

ಪಿ    94.      ರ     ಪಿ     ಪ   UN       

               /              : 

1. World Food Programme 

2. United Nations Children’s Fund 

3. United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees 

4. International Labour Organization 

         ಎ                      ಎ          ? 

(ಎ) 1 

( ) 2 

( ) 3 

( ) 4 

 ರ       : ( ) 1 

ವಿರ್  : UNHCR                  1954     1981    ಎ          . UNICEF 1965   , 

ILO 1969        WFP 2020                     .                            

        ಎ                . 
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ಪಿ    95.   ಪ ೆೀಯ  ಹ         

                                             : 

1. Colombo Process ಎ                                                

                  . 

2. Abu Dhabi Dialogue ಎ                                                

                                          ,             

        . 

3.      UN Secretary-General                      Global Forum for Migration and Development, 

                                  . 

(ಎ) 1, 2     3 

( ) 1     3     

( ) 2     3     

( ) 2     

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  : Colombo Process                                      . Abu Dhabi 

Dialogue                                  non-binding       . GFMD  Kofi 

Annan                             ,                          . 

ಪಿ    96. UN   ತ್ರ      ವ          ಅರ್  

    I         II        : 

ಪ   I - UN   ತ್ರ      ವ    A. UNMIL B. MINURCAT C. MINUSTAH D. UNMISET 

ಪ   II -   ವ   ಯ ಅರ್  

1. 2007-2010 

2. 2002-2005 

3. 2003-2018 

4. 2004-2017 

(ಎ) A-3, B-4, C-1, D-2 

( ) A-3, B-1, C-4, D-2 

( ) A-2, B-1, C-4, D-3 

( ) A-2, B-4, C-1, D-3 

 ರ       : ( ) A-3, B-1, C-4, D-2 

ವಿರ್  : UNMIL          2003-2018; MINURCAT                          2007-2010; 

MINUSTAH       2004-2017; UNMISET             2002-2005         

         . 

ಪಿ    97. BIMSTEC    ಿ       ಅ          

    I         II        : 

ಪ   I - BIMSTEC    ಿ /ಸಾ ಪ  A. BIMSTEC Cultural Industries Observatory B. BIMSTEC Energy Centre C. 

BIMSTEC Centre for Weather and Climate D. BIMSTEC Technology Transfer Facility 

ಪ   II -     

1. NOIDA 
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2.       

3.     

4.     

(ಎ) A-3, B-2, C-1, D-4 

( ) A-3, B-1, C-2, D-4 

( ) A-4, B-2, C-1, D-3 

( ) A-4, B-1, C-2, D-3 

 ರ       : ( ) A-4, B-2, C-1, D-3 

ವಿರ್  :                              ;                  ;          

           NOIDA   ;                                . 

ಪಿ    98. ಭಾ ತ್ರೀಯ    Corps       ಯ  ಯ 

                               ? 

(ಎ) 3 Corps :      

( ) 4 Corps :      

( ) 14 Corps :    

( ) 33 Corps :        

 ರ       : ( ) 33 Corps :  ಿ ೀನ್   

ವಿರ್  : 3 Corps     /     , 4 Corps          14 Corps           . 33 Corps 

    Trishakti Corps                         .        15 Corps     Chinar Corps  

     . 

ಪಿ    99. ಪರ        ಿ ೀಯ  ಿ       ಅ  ನ್ (RGSA) 

Revamped Rashtriya Gram Swaraj Abhiyan (RGSA)                     /         ? 

1.               1      2021    31     2026       . 

2.        RGSA                                                   

                             . 

3.        RGSA                ಎ                             100%    . 

(ಎ) 1     2 

( ) 2     

( ) 1     3 

( ) 2     3 

 ರ       : ( ) 2 ಮಾ ಿ  

ವಿರ್  :        RGSA            1      2022    31     2026       .     

                  SDG                           .           

                    ಎ         ; ಎ          100%              . 

ಪಿ    100.   ೀ ಯ    ಯ     ಯ     ಿ    

             European Union        ? 

1.      

2.       
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3.      

4.           

(ಎ) 1, 2     4 

( ) 1     4     

( ) 2     3 

( ) 2     4     

 ರ       : ( ) 2     3 

ವಿರ್  :                                         .          

                     EU              . 

  ೆಪ        ೀ 

ಪಿ         ಪಿ         ಪಿ         ಪಿ         

1 ( ) 26 ( ) 51 ( ) 76 ( ) 

2 (ಎ) 27 ( ) 52 (ಎ) 77 (ಎ) 

3 ( ) 28 ( ) 53 ( ) 78 ( ) 

4 ( ) 29 ( ) 54 ( ) 79 ( ) 

5 ( ) 30 ( ) 55 ( ) 80 ( ) 

6 ( )* 31 ( )* 56 (ಎ)* 81 ( ) 

7 (ಎ) 32 ( ) 57 ( ) 82 (ಎ) 

8 ( ) 33 ( ) 58 ( ) 83 ( ) 

9 ( ) 34 ( ) 59 ( ) 84 ( ) 

10 ( ) 35 ( ) 60 (ಎ) 85 (ಎ)* 

11 ( ) 36 ( ) 61 ( ) 86 ( ) 

12 (ಎ) 37 (ಎ) 62 ( ) 87 ( ) 

13 ( ) 38 ( ) 63 ( ) 88 (ಎ) 

14 ( ) 39 ( ) 64 (ಎ) 89 
       

    

15 ( ) 40 ( ) 65 (ಎ) 90 ( ) 

16 (ಎ) 41 ( ) 66 ( ) 91 (ಎ) 

17 ( )* 42 ( ) 67 ( ) 92 ( ) 

18 (ಎ) 43 ( ) 68 ( ) 93 (ಎ) 

19 ( ) 44 ( ) 69 ( ) 94 (ಎ) 

20 ( )* 45 ( ) 70 ( ) 95 ( ) 

21 (ಎ) 46 ( ) 71 ( ) 96 ( ) 

22 ( ) 47 ( ) 72 ( )* 97 ( ) 

23 ( ) 48 ( ) 73 ( ) 98 ( ) 

24 ( ) 49 (ಎ) 74 ( ) 99 ( ) 

25 ( ) 50 (ಎ) 75 ( ) 100 ( ) 

 

    :      89                               3     5    ;                 

      . 
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ಅ  ಧ್:    ೀ               

                                                             . 

                                       .                     

                                              . 

ಪಿ    89  ರ  ವಿ    ಪ  :                                   3     5    ; 

                               .                               . 

ಪಿ .  .    ೀ  /        

1, 3, 7, 13, 18, 

19, 20 
NCERT / ePathshala history resources and standard 

historical background 
https://epathshala.nic.in/ 

2, 4, 14, 16 NCERT, An Introduction to Indian Art resources https://ncert.nic.in/textbook.php 
8 Government of India Act, 1919 background - legislative 

materials 
https://www.legislative.gov.in/ 

9 Sangeet Natak Akademi resources on Mallikarjun Mansur https://www.sangeetnatak.gov.in/ 
10 Sanskrit lexicographical reference for kshetra-patni https://www.wisdomlib.org/definition/kshetra 
11 Carnatic-Hindustani raga reference table https://www.karnatik.com/hcragatable.shtml 
12 Reserve Bank / currency-history reference portal https://www.rbi.org.in/ 
15 Jainpedia: Jain concepts of rebirth and forms of existence https://jainpedia.org/ 
17 Mathematics/epigraphy background reference https://www.insaindia.res.in/ 
21 UNESCO: Ecuador adds two new UNESCO Global 

Geoparks 
https://www.unesco.org/en/articles/ecuador-adds-two-

new-unesco-global-geoparks 
22 National Tiger Conservation Authority https://ntca.gov.in/ 
22 Ramsar Sites Information Service - Sakhya Sagar https://rsis.ramsar.org/ 
23 Andaman and Nicobar Administration https://andaman.gov.in/ 
24 NCERT Physical Geography resources https://ncert.nic.in/textbook.php 
25 Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways - Sagarmala https://sagarmala.gov.in/ 
25 PIB release on Sagarmala achievements https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=21

15878 
26 Plants of the World Online - Rhynchostylis retusa https://powo.science.kew.org/ 
27 UNESCO World Heritage Centre - Moidams https://whc.unesco.org/en/list/1711/ 
28 FAO - Blue Transformation and Four Betters https://www.fao.org/blue-transformation/en 
29 UNESCO World Heritage Centre - Lake Turkana National 

Parks 
https://whc.unesco.org/en/list/801/ 

30 Plan Vivo - Khasi Hills Community REDD+ Project https://www.planvivo.org/projects/khasi-hills-

community-redd-project-india 
31 UNFCCC - India Long-Term Low Emission Development 

Strategy 
https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/India_LTLE

DS.pdf 
31 PIB - India Fourth Biennial Update Report https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=20

92311 
32 IUCN Red List - Western Hoolock Gibbon https://www.iucnredlist.org/ 
33 Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change https://moef.gov.in/ 
34 Vizhinjam International Seaport Limited https://vizhinjamport.in/ 
35-36 Survey of India / National Atlas resources https://surveyofindia.gov.in/ 
37 Convention on Migratory Species - Amur Falcon https://www.cms.int/raptors/en/species/falco-amurensis 
38 Department of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare - Rainfed 

Area Development 
https://agriwelfare.gov.in/ 

39 PIB - OEKO-TEX certification for Eri Silk https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleaseIframePage.aspx?PR

ID=2113212 
40 Strait of Hormuz background - standard geographic 

reference 
https://www.britannica.com/place/Strait-of-Hormuz 

41 INTERPOL - About Notices https://www.interpol.int/How-we-work/Notices/About-

Notices 
42 NIRANTAR portal, MoEFCC https://nirantar.moef.gov.in/ 
43 MEA - List of Outcomes: Visit of German Chancellor to 

India, January 2026 
https://www.mea.gov.in/bilateral-

documents.htm?dtl/40582/List_of_Outcomes_Visit_of_th

e_Chancellor_of_the_Federal_Republic_of_Germany_to

_India_January_1213_2026 
44 PIB - DHRUV64 processor announcement https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId

=3&NoteId=156505&lang=1&reg=3 

https://epathshala.nic.in/
https://ncert.nic.in/textbook.php
https://www.legislative.gov.in/
https://www.sangeetnatak.gov.in/
https://www.wisdomlib.org/definition/kshetra
https://www.karnatik.com/hcragatable.shtml
https://www.rbi.org.in/
https://jainpedia.org/
https://www.insaindia.res.in/
https://www.unesco.org/en/articles/ecuador-adds-two-new-unesco-global-geoparks
https://www.unesco.org/en/articles/ecuador-adds-two-new-unesco-global-geoparks
https://ntca.gov.in/
https://rsis.ramsar.org/
https://andaman.gov.in/
https://ncert.nic.in/textbook.php
https://sagarmala.gov.in/
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2115878
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2115878
https://powo.science.kew.org/
https://whc.unesco.org/en/list/1711/
https://www.fao.org/blue-transformation/en
https://whc.unesco.org/en/list/801/
https://www.planvivo.org/projects/khasi-hills-community-redd-project-india
https://www.planvivo.org/projects/khasi-hills-community-redd-project-india
https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/India_LTLEDS.pdf
https://unfccc.int/sites/default/files/resource/India_LTLEDS.pdf
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2092311
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2092311
https://www.iucnredlist.org/
https://moef.gov.in/
https://vizhinjamport.in/
https://surveyofindia.gov.in/
https://www.cms.int/raptors/en/species/falco-amurensis
https://agriwelfare.gov.in/
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleaseIframePage.aspx?PRID=2113212
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleaseIframePage.aspx?PRID=2113212
https://www.britannica.com/place/Strait-of-Hormuz
https://www.interpol.int/How-we-work/Notices/About-Notices
https://www.interpol.int/How-we-work/Notices/About-Notices
https://nirantar.moef.gov.in/
https://www.mea.gov.in/bilateral-documents.htm?dtl/40582/List_of_Outcomes_Visit_of_the_Chancellor_of_the_Federal_Republic_of_Germany_to_India_January_1213_2026
https://www.mea.gov.in/bilateral-documents.htm?dtl/40582/List_of_Outcomes_Visit_of_the_Chancellor_of_the_Federal_Republic_of_Germany_to_India_January_1213_2026
https://www.mea.gov.in/bilateral-documents.htm?dtl/40582/List_of_Outcomes_Visit_of_the_Chancellor_of_the_Federal_Republic_of_Germany_to_India_January_1213_2026
https://www.mea.gov.in/bilateral-documents.htm?dtl/40582/List_of_Outcomes_Visit_of_the_Chancellor_of_the_Federal_Republic_of_Germany_to_India_January_1213_2026
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId=3&NoteId=156505&lang=1&reg=3
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId=3&NoteId=156505&lang=1&reg=3
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45 PIB / BIS release on IS 19445:2025 https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=22

09191 
46 Nobel Prize - John Clarke facts https://www.nobelprize.org/prizes/physics/2025/clarke/fa

cts/ 
47 International Tennis Federation - Grand Slam Rule Book https://www.itftennis.com/en/about-us/governance/rules-

and-regulations/ 
48 India Semiconductor Mission https://ism.gov.in/ 
49 PIB - Bharat Forecast System https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=22

26187&lang=1&reg=3 
50 PIB - Boong wins BAFTA Children and Family Film 

award 
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=22

32861&lang=1&reg=3 
51 NITI Aayog blockchain strategy resources https://www.niti.gov.in/ 
53 RBI - Financial Inclusion Index https://www.rbi.org.in/ 
54 ONDC official website https://ondc.org/ 
55 RBI FAQs - Central Bank Digital Currency https://www.rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/FAQ

s.aspx?Id=3686 
56 IFSCA consultation paper on tokenisation of real-world 

assets 
https://ifsca.gov.in/ 

57 ICMA Sustainability Bond Guidelines https://www.icmagroup.org/sustainable-finance/the-

principles-guidelines-and-handbooks/sustainability-bond-

guidelines-sbg/ 
58 RBI FAQs - Trade Receivables Discounting System https://www.rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/FAQ

s.aspx?Id=3138 
60 USGS - Rare Earths Statistics and Information https://www.usgs.gov/centers/national-minerals-

information-center/rare-earths-statistics-and-information 
60 Ministry of Mines - National Critical Mineral Mission https://mines.gov.in/ 
61 ICAO - Montreal Convention 1999 https://www.icao.int/secretariat/legal/pages/mc99.aspx 
62 SEBI - Consultation Paper on Crowdfunding in India https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/attachdocs/140300561

5257.pdf 
63 SEBI, RBI and IRDAI official portals for committee 

references 
https://www.sebi.gov.in/ 

64 RBI FAQs - NBFCs https://www.rbi.org.in/commonperson/english/scripts/FA

Qs.aspx?Id=1167 
65 NITI Aayog - National Multidimensional Poverty Index https://www.niti.gov.in/ 
65 UNDP - Global Multidimensional Poverty Index https://hdr.undp.org/mpi 
66 National Human Genome Research Institute - Genetic 

therapies 
https://www.genome.gov/ 

67 NIST AI resources https://www.nist.gov/artificial-intelligence 
68 DRDO technology resources on radar absorbing materials https://www.drdo.gov.in/ 
69 Aircraft flight recorder / safety background - ICAO https://www.icao.int/safety/airnavigation/ops/pages/defau

lt.aspx 
70 PIB - National Green Hydrogen Mission https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=18

88547 
71 ISRO - IN-SPACe https://www.isro.gov.in/IN-SPACe.html 
71 ISRO - GSLV programme https://www.isro.gov.in/GSLV_CON.html 
73 GenomeIndia Project https://genomeindia.in/ 
74 Department of Science and Technology - National 

Quantum Mission 
https://dst.gov.in/national-quantum-mission-nqm 

75 PIB - Deep Ocean Mission and Samudrayaan https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId

=3&NoteId=155043 
79-80, 82 Constitution of India - Legislative Department https://legislative.gov.in/constitution-of-india/ 
81 Department of Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities https://depwd.gov.in/ 
82 Income Tax Department - exempt income provisions https://www.incometax.gov.in/ 
83-84 Parliament of India / Sansad portal https://sansad.in/ 
85 PM India - Mission Sudarshan Chakra and Independence 

Day address 
https://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/news_updates/highlights-

from-the-pms-address-on-the-79th-independence-day/ 
86 PIB - Maitri Setu and connectivity references https://www.pib.gov.in/ 
87 India Code - Bharatiya Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita, 2023 https://www.indiacode.nic.in/ 
88 Department of Revenue - CEIB https://dor.gov.in/ceib 
88 Serious Fraud Investigation Office https://sfio.gov.in/ 
88 Central Bureau of Investigation https://cbi.gov.in/ 
89 ILO NORMLEX - Ratifications for India https://normlex.ilo.org/ 
89 ICRC Treaties, States Parties and Commentaries https://ihl-databases.icrc.org/ 

https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2209191
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2209191
https://www.nobelprize.org/prizes/physics/2025/clarke/facts/
https://www.nobelprize.org/prizes/physics/2025/clarke/facts/
https://www.itftennis.com/en/about-us/governance/rules-and-regulations/
https://www.itftennis.com/en/about-us/governance/rules-and-regulations/
https://ism.gov.in/
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2226187&lang=1&reg=3
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2226187&lang=1&reg=3
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2232861&lang=1&reg=3
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2232861&lang=1&reg=3
https://www.niti.gov.in/
https://www.rbi.org.in/
https://ondc.org/
https://www.rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/FAQs.aspx?Id=3686
https://www.rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/FAQs.aspx?Id=3686
https://ifsca.gov.in/
https://www.icmagroup.org/sustainable-finance/the-principles-guidelines-and-handbooks/sustainability-bond-guidelines-sbg/
https://www.icmagroup.org/sustainable-finance/the-principles-guidelines-and-handbooks/sustainability-bond-guidelines-sbg/
https://www.icmagroup.org/sustainable-finance/the-principles-guidelines-and-handbooks/sustainability-bond-guidelines-sbg/
https://www.rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/FAQs.aspx?Id=3138
https://www.rbi.org.in/commonman/English/Scripts/FAQs.aspx?Id=3138
https://www.usgs.gov/centers/national-minerals-information-center/rare-earths-statistics-and-information
https://www.usgs.gov/centers/national-minerals-information-center/rare-earths-statistics-and-information
https://mines.gov.in/
https://www.icao.int/secretariat/legal/pages/mc99.aspx
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/attachdocs/1403005615257.pdf
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/attachdocs/1403005615257.pdf
https://www.sebi.gov.in/
https://www.rbi.org.in/commonperson/english/scripts/FAQs.aspx?Id=1167
https://www.rbi.org.in/commonperson/english/scripts/FAQs.aspx?Id=1167
https://www.niti.gov.in/
https://hdr.undp.org/mpi
https://www.genome.gov/
https://www.nist.gov/artificial-intelligence
https://www.drdo.gov.in/
https://www.icao.int/safety/airnavigation/ops/pages/default.aspx
https://www.icao.int/safety/airnavigation/ops/pages/default.aspx
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1888547
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1888547
https://www.isro.gov.in/IN-SPACe.html
https://www.isro.gov.in/GSLV_CON.html
https://genomeindia.in/
https://dst.gov.in/national-quantum-mission-nqm
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId=3&NoteId=155043
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressNoteDetails.aspx?ModuleId=3&NoteId=155043
https://legislative.gov.in/constitution-of-india/
https://depwd.gov.in/
https://www.incometax.gov.in/
https://sansad.in/
https://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/news_updates/highlights-from-the-pms-address-on-the-79th-independence-day/
https://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/news_updates/highlights-from-the-pms-address-on-the-79th-independence-day/
https://www.pib.gov.in/
https://www.indiacode.nic.in/
https://dor.gov.in/ceib
https://sfio.gov.in/
https://cbi.gov.in/
https://normlex.ilo.org/
https://ihl-databases.icrc.org/
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89 United Nations Treaty Collection https://treaties.un.org/ 
90 PIB - AI Impact Summit / New Delhi Declaration https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=22

25069&lang=2&reg=3 
91-92 MEA - Development Partnerships and Connectivity https://www.mea.gov.in/ 
93 Hindustan Aeronautics Limited https://hal-india.co.in/ 
93 Armoured Vehicles Nigam Limited https://avnl.co.in/ 
94 Nobel Prize - Prize facts and laureates https://www.nobelprize.org/ 
95 MEA - Multilateral Cooperation / migration processes https://www.mea.gov.in/ 
96 United Nations Peacekeeping - Past Operations https://peacekeeping.un.org/en/past-peacekeeping-

operations 
97 BIMSTEC official website https://bimstec.org/ 
98 Ministry of Defence / PIB releases https://mod.gov.in/ 
99 PIB - Revamped Rashtriya Gram Swaraj Abhiyan https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleseDetailm.aspx?PRID=

1816362 
100 European Union - Member Countries https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-

history/eu-countries_en 

 

https://treaties.un.org/
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2225069&lang=2&reg=3
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=2225069&lang=2&reg=3
https://www.mea.gov.in/
https://hal-india.co.in/
https://avnl.co.in/
https://www.nobelprize.org/
https://www.mea.gov.in/
https://peacekeeping.un.org/en/past-peacekeeping-operations
https://peacekeeping.un.org/en/past-peacekeeping-operations
https://bimstec.org/
https://mod.gov.in/
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleseDetailm.aspx?PRID=1816362
https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleseDetailm.aspx?PRID=1816362
https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-history/eu-countries_en
https://european-union.europa.eu/principles-countries-history/eu-countries_en

